APPLICATION FOR GENERAL LICENSE OR PERMIT

NAME OF ORGANIZATION REQUESTING PERMIT

respectfully applies for a permit to carry on the following:

PARADE

Applicants Name Phone:

Date/Time of Event

Route (or attach map)

Number of Participants

Amount of Liability Insurance

Name of Insurance Company

Address Certificate Received: (Date)

Assembly Area & Time

Disbanding Area & Time

Dated this day of :

Signature of Applicant

CONTROL NO.

Home address of Applicant

Receipt No. Date:

Date of Issuance License No.

FEE: $50.00 If not filed 15 days prior to event, a $25 rush fee will be charged.

City Clerk’s Office ~ P.O. Box 150 ~ 160 S. Macy St. ~ Fond du Lac, W1 54935



CITY OF FOND DU LAC

Memorandum

Date:

To: Police Dept.; Fire Dept., Public Works, Transit

From: City Clerk

Subject: Parade on , 2

Forwarded hereby is the letter of application on the above
captioned matter.

Please advise this office of any problems or restrictions you
may wish imposed on this activity on or before
, 2

Attachments

sls



